From: Amanda Hill

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 11:35 AM
To: Jennifer Benfield

Cc: CFHWD

Subject: Ad to run in 4-5-23 edition

Jennifer,

It needs to state as follows:

In the Matters of: Electronic Application of Cumberland Falls Highway Water District for a Deviation Case

Thank you.

Amanda Hill, Esq.

Hill & Hill

400 South Main Street
Post Office Box 1605
Corbin, Kentucky 40702

This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or attorney
work product. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy, retain or disseminate this message or any attachment. if
you have received this message in error, please call the sender immediately at the phone number above and delete all copies of
the message and any attachments. Neither the transmission of this message or any attachments, nor any error in transmission
or misdelivery, shall constitute waiver of any applicable legal privilege. This communication shall not create any attorney/client
relationship except where expressly stated.



